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Good afternoon Mr. Martin,

I am reaching out to share the Bar Harbor Chamber of Commerce's support for Cape Air in
your evaluation for EAS at the Hancock County Bar Harbor Airport. The team at Cape Air has
been extremely supportive of our Chamber and the community in Bar Harbor. I can also
personally attest to the exceptional service the airline provides to passengers, having taken
numerous flights with them in all seasons.

I trust that the parties responsible for evaluating the proposals will do a thorough job in
choosing the next carrier to serve our region. I am hopeful that we will have the pleasure of
continuing to work with Cape Air for the next several years.

If I can be of any further assistance in this process please let me know.

Best regards,

Alf Anderson

Executive Director

Bar Harbor Chamber of Commerce
P.O. Box 158

93 Cottage Street, Suite 102
Bar Harbor, ME 04609

Office: (207) 801-2566 ext. 13
Mobile: (617) 504-5393
alf@visitbarharbor.com

www. VisitBarHarbor.com
Become a member today!
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